EA-COE-21-32
Effective Spring 22

EASTERN

1420 Buzzard Hall - (217) 581-2524 - Fax (217) 581-2518
S 600 Lincoln Avenue — Charleston, IL 61920

To:  Council on Graduate Studies

From: Stephen Lucas, COE Associate Dean

Date: November 17, 2021

Re:  Executive Action — Change of Course Prefix/Number (EDP 5400 to EDU 5360)

On November 8, 2021 the College of Education Curriculum Committee reviewed the
Department of Special Education’s Executive Action request (attached) that EDP 5400 —
Assessment of the Bilingual Student be changed to EDU 5360, with the same course title.

We request that the Council on Graduate Studies accept this as an Executive Action request from
the College of Education; please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Sk’fém d ﬁ,«%

selucas@eiu.edu



Department of Teaching,
Learning and Foundations
2220 Buzzard Hall

600 Lincoln Avenue
Charleston, Illinois 61920-3099

NOIS o 917,581

UNTVERSITY Office: 217-581-5728
TO: Dean Laretta Henderson, College of Education
RE: Change of class prefix and number

FROM: Patricia Fewell, Chair and Richard Roberts, Chair Counseling and Higher Education

DATE: October 29, 2021

Request:
EDP 5400 Assessment of the bilingual student number and prefix be changed to EDU 5360

Rationale:

The class is part of the ESL (English as a Second Language) track and certificate for the Curriculum and
Instruction master’s program. The Teaching, Learning and Foundations does have faculty that are
qualified to teach this class. The faculty member who designed the class originally has left the
university.



